STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

February 16, 1993 POST QFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING ’ HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88241-1880
GOVERNOR (505) 393-6161

Lewis B. Burleson Inc.
P.o. Box 2479
Midland, TX 79702

. B
Attn: Sharon Beavers L e

2.: L
RE: Shahan 33 #3 \\gj///f

Unit G, Sec. 33, T25S, R37E
Gentlemen:
You have for the past several years reported a small amount of gas
production on your annual GOR test for the above-referenced well.
However, you show no production and show the status of the well as

TA on your C-115.

If the well is SI or TA you should show that on your C-116 and if it
is producing a small amount of gas you should show that on your C-115.

Please advise the correct status of this well.
Very truly yours,

OIL £ONSERVATION DIVISION

2/18/93

Please be advised that this well
is Temporatily Abandoned. That status
| will be reflected on the C-116 that we
we will be filing and I have checked
ed the noted months and the status is being
reported as (T) on the C-115, with no
production. Should you have any further

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District

Z L questions, feel free to contact this
oo -, . office.
"\ T -~ Thank you for bringing this to our
1o T titrattention.
\O ﬂ e~ 3 T {
jﬁ. ,) f ,') - ; ( . v

Y

== DRUG FREE =

fsa Su7/7/1-ll



